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origlnaltﬁessage —-——- PFrom: "Allesn, Doug"
~<houg. Allen8nflplavers. com

»TO: . .
=Sent: Friday, Ccotober 27/, 4006 4:47 PM

>Subject: RE: players inc. retireq players and amounte of money received,

»
> : : . ‘ .
gave you in Baltimore,. ' That was the total list -
- 887

>That is exapily what we
»of retired players paicd last vear =nd the total amount paid,

spayments £o 358 playvers totaling 57,081,150, It was the gevond line oo’
Any progress

»the 1list we passed out., What part didn't you understand?
>on giving Andre accegs te your blog?
>

wmmweo-Original Message-—--—-- ’
>From: . B - gents Friday, October
=37,

2006 5:21 .PM
>To: Ailey, Doug .
>Jvebiect: Ra: players inc. retired players and amcunts of money recelved

>Thanks it would v nice to know which guys out of the 3,500 that the
>NFLPA 8aid sre part of the Playere Jno. program take part in programs

rand the tetal of monies that is given to retired guys.

R Griginal ‘Megsagge ----- ¥rom: vaLien, wvoudg'

»<Doug Al lepnflplaysrs, com>
>To; ’ . : ) :
>Cu: "Collins, Andre™ <andrs,Collirs@nflplayers.com>»; "Becker, Dee"
»<Deea, Becksr@nflplayars, com> ' .

>Sant.: Wednesday, Octobsy 25, 2006 4:26 PY
>Subjest: RE: playevs ine. reeired players and amownts of money recelved.

>I will ¢all you and discuss any gquestions vou fave, but as I sajid atb
»the Baltimors meeiing, the specifics of irdividual deals are often
>confidential and “he list is not for publiecation or circulation. [

I

¥

Vs g

Rt ] S

e o e




>would be glad to give you the range of payments overall and how many
>opportunities particular players had whea we speak iI you are
s>interested. Any progress with giving Andre access Lo your blog?

-

=Doug

>

>

»

swr——-Original Message

>Proms} )
»Sent: Saturday, October 231, 2006 11:32 AN
»To: Thamas, Qiana; Cnllins, Andre; Becker, Dea; Allen, Doug

»Cc:
»Subisct: players ine. retired plavers and amounts of mopey racsived.

e
>Qlana, . . ]
»Ag a member of the NFLRPA I am requaesting the information that Doug
»>Allen said was available Eo us at the chapters mesting. The names and
samounts of money that Players inc, has given io the retired players.

>%econd Request .
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files) is intended bnly for the use of

>7his message (and any dssociated
s>the individual or entity to whigh ik is addressed and may contain

>information chat is confidential, subject to copyright or comstibutes a
~trade gscret. If you are nat the intended zeciplent you arg hereby i

snotified that auny Sissemination, copying or distribution of this

smessage, or files ssscciated with thls message, is strictly prohibited,

>If you heve received this meszage in srror, please notify us
»immediately at adainistratorsnflplavers.com and delete it from your
FCOMPUETET , . : .
>Messages sent to and From us may be monitoraed, Interaet commupiceations
>cannot be guzratteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
>intercepted, corvupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or
»contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept respouaibility for any
>erroxs or omissions that are pregent in this message, or any
_»attachment, that have arigsen ag a remsult of e-mail.tranamisgion, If
»Verificarion is raquired, please raguest a hard-copy veisicn. Any views
_>or polnions presented are solely those of the auther and do not
>necsssarily rapresent those of the company,
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